
City of Dunwoody
February 1, 2022

Dunwoody Art Commission Minutes
 
The Dunwoody Art Commission of the City of Dunwoody held at 7:30 a.m. on 
February 1, 2022. The meeting was held in the City of Dunwoody City Hall, 
Georgetown Room, 4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road, Dunwoody, Georgia 
30338.  Present for the meeting were the following:

Present for the meeting were the following:

Voting Members:  Jim Cramer, Chair
Alicia Fowler, Commission Member
Bob Lavender, Commission Member 
Bobbe Gillis, Commission Member 
Mary Michael, Commission Member
Tina Walden, Commission Member
Howard Wertheimer, Commission Member

Also Present:  Michael Starling, Economic Development Director
Rosemary Watts, Business Retention and Cultural 
Development Manager
Lynn Deutsch, Mayor
Brent Walker, Parks and Recreation Director

CALL TO ORDER
 
Chair Jim Cramer called the meeting to order.  All members were in 
attendance with the exception of Names.

PUBLIC COMMENT

None
 
CONSENT AGENDA

1.    Approval of January 4, 2022 Art Commission Meeting Minutes 
 

Walden moved to approve the consent agenda.  Fowler seconded.  

Passed: For: 7; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Absent: 0 (Names)
 
BUSINESS ITEMS (ACTION ITEMS)

#.

Packet page: 1



None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

2. Discussion on percentage for public art.  

Howard explained the details of the proposal for one percent program for 
public art.  The City will provide advice on the best structure of the proposal 
by working with Community Development, City Manager, Public Works, and 
Finance Department to determine requirements.  For Public Works art 
projects, the Art Commission could be the curators for art.  The mayor 
suggested that this topic be further discussed at the City Council retreat and 
in budgetary meetings.  An update on this proposal will be provided in April.

3. Discussion on artists solicitation

Brent discussed his art solicitation process for murals at the parks.  Part of 
their artist selection process allows local artists an opportunity to display art.  
Cramer asked Brent if Parks and Recreation could play a greater role in 
displaying art.  Brent explained that artwork has been displayed and classes 
have been held at the Annex and will continue.  He discussed the possibility 
of art trails and pop-up artists at events in the parks.  Howard raised the issue 
of increasing messaging and communications to amplify public art.  The City 
is working with Create Dunwoody and the Communications Department on 
awareness through social media.  Michael will invite Jennifer Boettcher to next 
Art Commission meeting to discuss City Communications on Public Art.

4. Discussion on Art Awards

Moved discussion to next Art Commission meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT- Public Comment allows the Committee the 
opportunity to listen to the public (3 minutes per speaker).
 
None

 
ADJOURN
 

Name moved to adjourn.  Name seconded.  

Passed: For: 7; Against: 0; Abstain: 0; Absent: # (Names)

#.

Packet page: 2



ASHFORD LANE
A R T  I N S T A L L A T I O N  A P P L I C A T I O N

0 2 . 0 8 . 2 2

#.

Packet page: 3



Public Art Implementation Application 

Artist Information 

Artist Name: JLL Design (Carrie Brown, Design Director)  

Address/Location: 3344 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1100 

Telephone Number: 404-995-2187 

City: Atlanta    State: GA      Zip: 30326 

Email: carrie.brown@am.jll.com    Website: us.jll.com 

Applicant Contact Information 

Applicant’s Name: (owner) CTO Realty Growth, Inc.  

Developer/Owner/Agent’s Name (if different): 

Telephone Number: 407-904-3343 

Address: 369 N. New York Ave., 3rd Floor 

City: Winter Park       State: FL      Zip: 32789 

Email: dtworoger@ctlc.com 

The following items must be submitted with this application. 

Resume of the proposed artist, including photographic or video representations of artist’s existing work, 

preferably works of public art.  Links to websites or social media can also be submitted to demonstrate works 

of art.  

Artist rendering of the proposed Public Art installation, including specific design elements, medium, materials, 

and description of any work that will require local, state or federal permits.    

Proposed location (site plan) of the Public Art installation and description of why said location is appropriate 

and consistent with the locations for Public Art indicated in the Public Art Implementation Plan.  The desired 

length of time said Public Art installation will remain on the property.  

Explanation of how the Public Art installation meets the theme(s) outlined in the Public Art Implementation 

Plan approved by the Mayor and City Council.  

Artist Waiver of Proprietary Rights under the Visual Artists Rights Act.  

Property Owner Consent Affidavit indicating consent for locating said Public Art installation on the property.  

After the project has been fully approved an Art Easement form will be completed.  

o Art Easement Form

(i) requires the property owner to erect and maintain the Public Art installation at no cost to the City

for the life of the installation;

(ii) grants the City an easement in the location of the Public Art and grant the City all authority to, in the

City’s discretion, maintain said installation and claim ownership in said installation (private property

only);

*Applicants are responsible for obtaining necessary permits required with any incurred or proposed changes. 

Signed _________________________________________________________ Date: February 3, 2022 

Scan and e-mail the completed application with all supporting documents to: rosemary.watts@dunwoodyga.gov 

#.

Packet page: 4



Steps:  

Step 1: Prepare and submit required documents – Complete and check off list of required documents listed on the 

application, scan and e-mail to: rosemary.watts@dunwoodyga.gov  You may be contacted if your application is missing 

any information.  

Step 2: Review Process 

After we receive a complete application, the Dunwoody Public Art Commission will review it in an upcoming regular or 
special meeting.  If the Public Art Commission approves the proposed Public Art Installation, the application will be 

forwarded to the Mayor and City Council which will also review the application.    

Step 3: Decision and Follow-Up  

If approved, you will complete the Art Easement form and be given additional instructions to proceed. 

For questions about the application, please e-mail Rosemary Watts, Business and Cultural Development Manager: 

rosemary.watts@dunwoodyga.gov  

For questions about community planning, land development, building construction, code compliance and easements, 

please e-mail Paul Leonhardt: paul.leonhardt@dunwoodyga.gov  

If you wish your project to be in a City park, please contact Brent Walker at brent.walker@dunwoodyga.gov prior to 

submitting an application  

If you wish your project to be on City property that is not a City park (e.g. City streets, City facilities, etc.), please contact 

Michael Smith at michael.smith@dunwoodyga.gov prior to submitting an application.  

#.

Packet page: 5



Addendum 1 – Public Art Ordinance  

See https://www.dunwoodyga.gov/home/showpublisheddocument?id=1287 for the full ordinance. 

Excerpt:   

FROM CITY OF DUNWOODY ORDINANCE 2020-XX-XX  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF DUNWOODY CREATING PROCEDURES FOR ESTABLISHMENT OF PUBLIC ART 

INSTALLATIONS AND IMPLEMENTATION OF PUBLIC ART PROGRAM  

Chapter 29. Public Art. 

Sec. 29-1. Definitions.  

(a) “Public Art” shall be defined as a work created by an artist as defined herein, as approved by the Public

Art Commission created herein, for display in public space or visible from a public space.

(b) Public Art shall include the following:

(1) All forms of limited edition or one-of-a-kind original creations of visual art, both decorative and
utilitarian, including but not limited to paintings, drawings, photographs, collages, ceramics, artistic

glass, stained glass, and fiber art

(2) Functional features or enhancements, such as benches and fountains, that are unique to the location

(3) Murals, frescos or mosaics covering walls

(4) Sculptures, including statues, reliefs and mobiles, which can be free-standing, wall-supported and/or

suspended and made of durable materials suitable to the site and the climate; and

(5) Technological media that may develop through artistic pursuit or adaptation of digital, audio, video

or graphic media; use of lighting, the internet, and the like;

(6) Other suitable artworks as presented to, and approved by, the sole decision of the Public Art

Commission.

(c) Public Art shall not include:

(1) Elements incorporated for the primary purpose of advertising a business, product or service,

including but not limited to logos, trademarked symbols, colors, images of commercial products,

texts or numbers;

(2) Directional elements such as super-graphics, signage or color coding except where these elements
are integral parts of the original works of art;

(3) Mass-produced objects, such as fountains, statutory objects or playground equipment;

(4) Reproduction by mechanical or other means of original works of art;

(5) Decorative ornamental or functional elements created by the project architect or landscape architect

instead of an artist commissioned for this purpose;

(6) Electrical, water or mechanical service for activation of the works of art;

(7) Art exhibitions and educational activities;

(8) Security and publicity concerning the works of art; and

(9) Art used as signage.

(d) “Artist” shall be defined as an individual, or a group of people, who meets one or more of the following

criteria:

(1) realizes income through the sale, performance, publication or commission of original works of art (2)

has previously exhibited, presented, performed or published original works of art in museums,

galleries or other recognized art venues and publications

(3) has formal training or education in a field of art; and

(4) has received awards or other forms of recognition from arts juries, arts grant panels, and similar

entities for his/her/their artistic abilities or accomplishments.

#.

Packet page: 6

https://www.dunwoodyga.gov/home/showpublisheddocument?id=1287
https://www.dunwoodyga.gov/home/showpublisheddocument?id=1287


Addendum 2 – Artist Waiver of Proprietary Rights 

Waiver of Proprietary Rights 

for Artwork Placed Upon CITY PROPERTY VIA ART EASEMENT DATED 02/03/2022 under VARA and CAPA 

Artist has designed a work of visual art. In consideration of the City’s approval of the Artist design of visual 

art.  

DESCRIPTION: [type, mural, medium]: 

Mural designed by JLL (Carrie Brown, Design Director) and executed/painted by Chris Sturdivant 
on behalf of CTO (owner)

TITLE, DATE:  Under the Canopy

 DIMENSIONS: facing south: 27-9" tall x  80'-7" wide / facing southeast: 37'-0" tall x 15'-1" wide (x2)

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Ashford Lane, 4500 Olde Perimeter Way, Atlanta, GA 30346  

(“the Work”) for the City artist agrees to waive and does hereby waive voluntarily all rights to attribution and 

integrity with respect to the Work and any and all claims as may arise under the Visual Artists Rights  

Act of 1990, 17 U.S.C. §§106A and 113(d) (”VARA”) and any other local, state, foreign or international law, as currently 
drafted or as may be hereafter amended, that conveys the same or similar rights (“Moral Rights Laws”), with respect to 

the Work, its display, removal from display, exhibition, installation, conservation, storage, study, a lteration and any 

other activities conducted by the City, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, licensees, successors or assigns. If th e 

Work is incorporated into a building such that the Work cannot be removed from the building without physical 

defacement,  

mutilation, alternation, distortion, destruction, or other modification (collectively, “Modification”) of the 

Work, artist waives any and all such claims under any Moral Rights Laws arising out of or against any current 

or future owners of the site, and its agents, officers and employees, for Modification of the Work.  

The City has the absolute right to change, modify, destroy, remove, relocate, move, replace, transport, repair 

or restore the Work, in whole or in part, in City’s sole discretion.  

The City has no obligation to pursue claims against third parties for modifications or damage to the Work done 

without the City’s authorization. However, the City may pursue claims against third parties for modifications or 

damage or to restore the Work if the work has been modified without the City’s authorization. In the event that the 

City pursues such a claim, it shall notify the Artist, and Artist shall cooperate with the City’s efforts to prosecute such 

claims.  

If the City modifies the Artwork without the Artist’s consent in a manner that is prejudicial to Artist’s 

reputation, Artist retains the right to disclaim authorship of the Artwork in accordance with 17 U.S.C. § 106A 

(a) (2).

#.

Packet page: 7



Artist bears the sole responsibility for providing the City with any changes to the Artist’s Address for 
Notice. Notice of changes must be mailed to the Dunwoody Arts Commission, 4800 Ashford Dunwoody 
Road, Dunwoody, Georgia 30346.  

CITY AGENCY 

Agency: ________________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Agent: ______________________________________________________________________ 

Address:   ________________________________________________________________________ 

Email:    ________________________________________________________________________ 

Phone:    ________________________________________________________________________ 

SIGNATURE:  ________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE:   _____/_____ /_____ 

ARTIST  

ARTIST understands the effect of this waiver and hereby acknowledges that ARTIST is surrendering the rights 

described herein with respect to the Work.  

Artist:   

Address:  

Email:   

Phone:   

SIGNATURE:  

DATE:   

JLL (Carrie Brown, Design Director) 
3344 Peachtree Road NE, Suite 1100, Atlanta, GA 30326
carrie.brown@am.jll.com
404-995-2187

02/03/2022

#.

Packet page: 8



#.

Packet page: 9



Addendum 4 – Art Easement Agreement 

After recording return to: 

ART EASEMENT 

THIS AGREEMENT, effective on (month/day/year), is between (“Grantor”), and the 
City of Dunwoody, a Georgia municipal corporation (“City”). 

RECITALS 

A. The City has adopted a program for the placement of art in and on public and private locations throughout the
City of Dunwoody. The Dunwoody Art Commission administers the City’s public art program. 

B. Grantor owns the property legally described in Exhibit A (attached hereto and incorporated herein) and is
willing to make said property available to the City for the placement of public art, as defined in the City of Dunwoody Code 
(hereinafter, “Artwork”). Said Artwork is described in Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated herein. 

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual promises and performances set forth below, the parties agree as follows: 

1. Grant of Easement. Grantor conveys, grants and warrants to the City, its successors and assigns, an easement
for the purpose of installing, maintaining, operating and exhibiting the Artwork described in Exhibit B on and in the real 
property described in Exhibit A, including any building and structure thereon (“property”). The location of the Artwork shall be 
as approved by the Dunwoody Art Commission. 

2. Term of Easement. This easement shall be for a period of _____________ years from the date of execution.
Unless terminated as provided in section 3, below, the easement shall automatically renew thereafter, and shall remain in full 
force and effect unless and until terminated. 

3. Termination.

a) At or after the expiration of the easement period, the easement may be terminated by either party upon 30
days written notice to the other party. Grantor expressly agrees and warrants that upon expiration, the
Artwork shall be removed and the Property restored to its prior condition. Such removal shall  occur within
30 days of the termination of the easement, unless this period is extended in writing by the City.

b) Within the initial easement term (or at any time thereafter), the easement may be terminated by Grantor
with the City’s consent in writing upon Grantor’s showing of any of the following: i) that the property is
to be sold and the buyer requires removal of the easement as a condition of the purchase and sale; or ii)
that the property is to be refinanced and the lender requires removal of the easement as a condition of the
refinancing; or iii) that the property is to be substantially remodeled or altered in a way that precludes
continued maintenance of the Artwork; or iv) that circumstances have materially changed and the continued
existence of the easement or maintenance of the Artwork substantially impedes Grantor’s reasonable use
and enjoyment of the Property. The City shall not unreasonably withhold consent to termination upon
Grantor’s satisfactory demonstration of any of the foregoing conditions of termination.

c) The City may terminate the easement at any time at its sole discretion upon 30 days written notice to
Grantor, should Grantor fail to substantially perform Grantor’s obligations under Section 4, below. Should
the City elect to exercise this right of termination, Grantor expressly agrees and warrants that the Artwork
shall be removed and the Property restored to its prior condition. Such removal shall occur within 30 days
of the termination of the easement, unless this period is extended in writing by the City.

4. Maintenance and Removal of Artwork. Grantor shall be responsible for maintaining and if necessary, repairing
the Artwork described in Exhibit B during the existence of the easement. The City may remove the Artwork from the 

#.

Packet page:...



property if, in the sole judgment of the City, the Artwork is being excessively damaged, and Grantor fails or refuses to maintain or 
repair the Artwork after 30 days written notice from the City requesting Grantor to do so. If the City removes the Artwork from 
the property, the City will restore the property to its original condition. Alternatively, at the City’s sole discretion, the  City may 
access the Artwork to maintain or repair the Artwork if Grantor has failed to do so after 30 days written notice from the City that 
the Artwork requires maintenance or repair. 

5. Right of Entry. The City shall have the right to access the area on the property described in Exhibit A on which
the Artwork is located during normal business hours, and at all other times with advance approval of the Grantor, for any and all 
of the purposes described in this agreement. 

6. Binding Effect. The easement granted in this agreement shall run with the land and be binding upon and
inure to the benefit of the Grantor and the City, and their respective successors or assigns, and any person or entity acquiring 
any right, title, or interest in the property. 

7. Contractual Relationships. Assignment. This agreement does not constitute either party as the agent or legal
representative of the other for any purpose whatsoever. The parties are not granted any express or implied right or authority to 
assume or create any obligation or responsibility on behalf of the other or to bind the other in any manner whatsoever. The 
parties shall not assign this agreement without the prior written consent of the other. 

8. Notice. Notice shall be made to the following addresses, unless otherwise provided for in writing:

City of Dunwoody Grantor (name and mailing address) 

City of Dunwoody 
Attn: City Manager 
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Road 
Dunwoody, Georgia 30338 

9. Amendments. The parties expressly reserve the right to modify this agreement, from time to time, by mutual
agreement. No modification or amendment of the provisions of this agreement shall be effective unless in writing and signed by 
authorized representatives of the parties. 

10. Remedies. The parties acknowledge that breaches of this Agreement will affect substantial harm to the public
interest which harm is difficult or impossible to prove as actual damages in an action hereunder. The parties agree that the 
prevailing party in an action for the breach of this agreement shall be entitled to a) liquidated damages in an amount of $2500 per 
material breach; b) specific performance of the terms of this agreement, and each of them; c) reasonable attorney’s fees; and 
d) any other remedies available at law or in equity. The rights under this agreement are cumulative. The failure to exercise on any
occasion any right shall not operate to forfeit the right on another occasion. The use of one remedy shall not be taken to exclude
or waive the right to use another.

11. Invalidity of Particular Provisions. Should any term, provision, condition or other portion of this agreement or
the application thereof be held to be inoperative, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this agreement or the application of 
the term or provision to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected 
thereby and shall continue in full force and effect. 

12. No Waiver. No waiver of full performance by any party shall be construed, or operate, as a waiver of any
subsequent default or breach of any of the terms, covenants or conditions of this agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties/persons have caused this instrument to be executed by its duly authorized 
representative(s). 

________________________________
________________________________
________________________________
________________________________
____________ 

#.

Packet page:...



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Dunwoody, Georgia, has caused this instrument to be executed by its duly authorized 
representative(s) on (date). 

CITY OF DUNWOODY 

By: 

(print name of city representative) 

(print title of city representative) 

GRANTOR 

By: 

"NAME OF GRANTOR REPRESENTATIVE" 

(print name of grantor representative) 

(print title of grantor representative) 

STATE OF  ) 

) ss. 

County of  ) 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on , 20 by 

as of the Grantor. 

Notary Public – State of

#.

Packet page:...



“Under the Canopy” is a proposed permanent installation planned 

for Perimeter Center, a Public Art Implementation Plan priority area. 

The large-scale mural will cover two sides of the Ashford Lane parking 

deck, energizing the central green and creating a cultural center for the 

surrounding offices, hotels, and residential towers

HAWKERS JENI’S

900

GRANA

TACO MAC

HOB NOB

SUPERICA

PEDESTRIAN CORRIDOR

ASHFORD LANE LAWN RENOVATION 
UNDERS CONSTRUCTION

VALET AREA/SOUTH SURFACE PARKING

UNDER THE CANOPY MURAL

230021002200

450

2000

1800

1700

1600

1000-A

1100

1200

1250

12
75
-A

12
75
-B

12
75
-C

12
75
-D

12
75
-E

1575

1550

1525

1500

1450

1425

1400

1300

2800
2900 3000

501

600

502

99
92
4

THE MANHATTAN

PA
RK

IN
G

 G
A

RA
G

E

THE LAWN

222 CONDO UNITS

401
1ST FLOOR: 17,372 SF

402
2ND FLOOR: 19,217 SF 

JOEY D’SOAK ROOM

1000-B

CROWN POINTE PARKWAY

PERIMETER CENTER W (28,500 VPD)

PERIM
ETER C

ENTER PL

800

OUTPARCEL

99920

700

1720

1710

2ND FLOOR

MANAGEMENT
OFFICE

1820

1810

25
00

27
00

2ND FLOOR

1010/1020

1030

THE FLATS
323 MULTIFAMILY UNITS

AC HOTEL

PROPOSED
RESTAURANT

156 KEY

SUNTRUST
OFFICE BUILDING

100

900

200

30
0
-B

30
0
-A

UPDATED: 01/10/2022

SUITE TENANT SIZE (S.F.)

100 Grana 5,685 + patio

200 Superica 5,983 + patio

300-A Jeni’s Splendid Ice Creams 1,600 + patio

300-B Hawkers 4,768 + patio

401 The Hall at Ashford Lane 17,372

402 AVAILABLE 19,217

450 Crunch Fitness 18,200

501 Massage Envy 2,400

502 AVAILABLE 2,400

600 Tin Drum 2,200

700 Taco Mac 6,666 + 1,081 patio

800 HobNob Tavern 7,405

900 Consumer Innovation Center 9,589 + patio

1000-A Yonder Yoga 2,710

1000-B PT Solutions 2,248

1010 Spa Sydell 3,320

1020 Spa Sydell 1,680

1030 AVAILABLE 2,200

1100 Fab’rik 2,200

1200 AVAILABLE 4,400

1250 Jewelry Artisans 2,400

1275-A Chipotle 2,400

1275-B Sweetgreen 2,570

1275-C Brown Bag Seafood 1,890

1275-D Heyday 1,555

1275-E Verizon Wireless 4,500

1300 Fleming’s 6,856 + 1,764 patio

1400 AVAILABLE 2,800

1425 Savvi Formalwear 1,200

1450 Ali’s Cookies 1,199

1500 Contender eSports 1,950

1525 Beal Bank 1,297

1550 AVAILABLE 1,547

1575 Which Wich 1,321

1600 Paris Baguette 2,402

1700 Panera Bread 5,100

1710 AVAILABLE 1,780

1800 Meritage Homes 4,400

1810 Management Office 1,380

1820 Unique Threading 1,340

2000 La-Z-Boy Furniture 13,724

2100 Ross Dress for Less 30,168

2200 Super Target 184,585

2300 Michaels 25,000

2500 Nail Talk 4,000

2700 DentFirst 4,000

2800 Wholesum Juice Bar 1,149

2900 Cold Stone Creamery 1,513

3000 Amazing Lash 1,517

99920 PNC 4,124 + 1,840 drive thru

99924 Hyderabad House 5,322

LOCATION & TIMELINE

#.

Packet page:...



PARKING DECK MURAL FACING SOUTH PARKING DECK MURAL FACING SOUTHEAST

PARKING DECK SCREEN WALL INFILL
1/16” = 1’-0”

27'-9"

27'-9"

80'-7"

37'-0"

15'-1" 15'-1"

37'-0"

GC TO INFILL OPENINGS WITH PERFORATED SCREEN
PRIOR TO PAINTING

MATERIAL (TYPICAL):
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS PAINT

ARTIST RENDERING & SPECIFICATIONS

NOTE: Parking deck signage/wayfinding would be permitted as signs with the City of Dunwoody.

#.

Packet page:...



Ashford Lane is garnering national attention as a case study for how an aging 

suburban shopping center can be remade as a community gathering place. 

A new central green will replace an asphalt parking lot, a new food hall and 

offices will replace a vacant big box store, and pedestrian upgrades will link the 

property to its surroundings.

The Lawn, the property’s new central green, is designed to serve as a “living 

room” for the community. The design will include shade trees, strung 

lights, and hanging flower pots, framed by a collection of restaurant patios. 

Programmed events and music will help create an informal town square.

“Under the Canopy” is a kaleidoscope-like interpretation of a lush English 

walled garden. The painted mural’s design is both modern and familiar and 

creates an important backdrop to The Lawn. By repurposing old infrastructure, 

this large-scale installation will serve as another important step in Dunwoody’s 

cultural evolution and the creation of a vibrant gathering place for families and 

nearby office workers.

UNDER THE CANOPY

#.

Packet page:...



Carrie Brown brings over 20 years of graphic art, design, and 

brand development experience to the JLL Atlanta retail team. Her 

project management expertise helps owners navigate the design 

details to create vibrant, memorable places and experiences. 

Her professional practice and spans the spectrum with clients 

ranging from boutique brands to Fortune 50 companies. 

EDUCATION

• Georgia State University / Atlanta, GA 

Master of Fine Arts / Graphic Design / 2015  

Winnie B. Chandler Fellowship Recipient

• Auburn University / Auburn, AL 

Bachelor of Fine Arts / Graphic Design / 1998

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2019 – Present JLL Retail Atlanta, Design Director / Atlanta

2017 – 2019 Owner, Dock B Design / Atlanta

2018 – 2019 Georgia State University / 

 Assistant Professor of Graphic Design / Atlanta

2012 – 2015 Georgia State University /

 Part-time Instructor of Graphic Design / Atlanta

2014 – 2017 Creative Director, Healey Weatherholtz Properties  / Atlanta

2005 – 2012 Associate, sky design / Atlanta

2000 – 2005 Designer, sky design / Atlanta

1998 – 2000  Designer, Whyte-Kerner / Atlanta

SELECTED CLIENT LIST 

100 Peachtree / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Allen Plaza / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

America Online / Experiential Graphics / Mountainview, CA

American Cancer Society / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Atlanta City Courts / Signage / Atlanta, GA

Atlantic Station / Signage / Atlanta, GA

Bass Lofts / Brand Identity & Signage / Atlanta, GA

Boston College + Deloitte / Data Visualization / Boston, MA

Carter / The MET / Graphics / Branding / Atlanta, GA 

Carter / Summerhill / Graphics / Branding / Atlanta, GA 

Centennial Park / Signage / Nashville, TN

Centric Federal Credit Union / Graphics/Branding / Monroe, LA

Charted Path / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Coca-Cola Enterprises / Signage & Experiential Graphics 

Concentrics / PieBar, STATS, ROOM, Lobby / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

CTO Realty Growth / Ashford Lane / Repositioning / Atlanta, GA

Constantine Carpet / Graphics/Branding / Dalton, GA

Cousins Properties / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Delta Credit Union / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Delta Airlines / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Dunwoody Nature Center / Signage / Dunwoody, GA

Earthlink / National Signage Standards / Various Locations

Elevator Partners / Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Envy Create / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

FedEx Custom Critical / Signage / Akron, OH

Fifth Group Restaurants / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Georgia State University / Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Hambidge Artist Residency / Graphics/Branding / Rabun Gap, GA

Healey Weatherholtz Properties / Graphics & Signage / Atlanta, GA

High Museum of Art / Graphics / Various Locations

Hotel Indigo / Graphics / Various Locations

Humphries & Company / Graphics / Various Locations

Inside CNN Tour / Experiential Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Intercontinental Hotel Group / Graphics / Various Locations

Loud Radish Restaurant Group / Paper Mill Grill / 

Graphics/Branding & Signage / Atlanta, GA

MacDill FCU / Signage & Experiential Graphics / Tampa, FL

Merritt Woodwork / Graphics/Branding / Mentor, OH

Molecular Basis of Disease, GSU / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta,GA

PBS&J / Experiential Graphics / Tampa, FL

Peace Performing Arts Center / Signage / Greenville, SC

Pine Woods Retreat / Graphics/Branding / Savannah, GA

Plaza Midtown / Signage / Atlanta, GA

PwC / Graphics & Experiential Graphics / Various Locations

Raulet Property Partners, Inc / Graphics & Signage / Atlanta, GA

SATB2 Gene Foundation / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Selig Enterprises / Graphics / Atlanta, GA

Shops Around Lenox / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Special Olympics / Signage Guidelines / Washington, DC

Skylight Financial / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Stevens & Wilkinson / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Tampa Bay PAC / Signage & Experiential Graphics / Tampa, FL

TWELVE Hotel & Residences / Graphics/Branding / Atlanta, GA

Woodruff Park / Signage / Atlanta, GA

YMCA of the USA / Experiential Graphics / Chicago, IL

Yum! Brands / Experiential Graphics / Orlando, FL

CARRIE W. BROWN

#.

Packet page:...



Experience Life in the Charming Lane
A T L A N T A ’ S  C E N T R A L  P E R I M E T E R

CARRIE W. BROWN Client: CTO / Agency: JLL /  visual identity and brand extension

#.

Packet page:...



Sherwin-Williams 6664 Marigold

Sherwin-Williams 6884 Obstinate Orange

Sherwin-Williams 6605 Charisma

Sherwin-Williams 6258 Tricorn Black

Sherwin-Williams 7006 Extra White     

Sherwin-Williams 9052 Blithe Blue

Sherwin-Williams 6789 Blue Mosque

Sherwin-Williams 6754 Ionian

11'-8"

7'-5 1/2" 4'-0 3/4"

4'-8"

4'-10"

5'-5 3/4"

15'-6 1/2"

7'-5"

10'-5 3/4"

10'-0 1/4"

13'-9 1/2"

1'-1 1/2" 1'-1 3/4"

7'-8 3/4"

26'-0 1/2"

Sherwin-Williams 6664 Marigold

Sherwin-Williams 6884 Obstinate Orange

Sherwin-Williams 6605 Charisma

Sherwin-Williams 6258 Tricorn Black

Sherwin-Williams 7006 Extra White     

Sherwin-Williams 9052 Blithe Blue

Sherwin-Williams 6789 Blue Mosque

Sherwin-Williams 6754 Ionian

11'-8"

7'-5 1/2" 4'-0 3/4"

4'-8"

CARRIE W. BROWN Client: Healey Weatherholtz Properties / Agency: JLL /  mural design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: JLL Chicago / Agency: JLL /  conceptual public art installation, Chicago

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: The HIGH Museum / Agency: JLL /  experiential design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: FedEx Custom Critical / Agency: sky design /  experiential design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: America Online / Agency: sky design /  experiential design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: CNN / Agency: sky design /  experiential design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: Healey Weatherholtz Properties / Agency: sky design / signageClient: STATS / Agency: sky design / experiential design

#.

Packet page:...



CARRIE W. BROWN Client: Dunwoody Nature Center / Agency: Dock B Design /  interpretive design

#.

Packet page:...



AS NOTEDCWB

GRAPHICS: BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID

S-4.0

5 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - GRAPHIC DETAIL
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

1'-4"

6'-6"

4"

7"

5"

9'-9"

3'-5 1/2"

1/4"

ACB

D

E

G

1 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - FRONT ELEVATION
 SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SIDE ELEVATION
 SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

4
S-4.0

3
S-4.0

F

MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
A: FABRICATED BRUSHED ALUMINUM BUTTERFLIES WITH 1/8” ALUMINUM FACES POWDER COATED P3 & P4
B: ALUMINUM TUBING ARM, BRACKET AND COUNTERWEIGHT; BALL BEARING BRACKET CONNECTION TO CENTER POST 

SHOULD TO ROTATE WHEN ACTIVATED BY WIND/BREEZE, POWDER COATED P2
C: 5” DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM FINIAL, POWDER COATED P2
D:  4“ DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM POST, POWDER COATED P2
E: BRUSHED ALUMINUM “L” BRACKET WELDED TO POST AND BACK OF GRAPHIC PANEL, POWDER COATED P2
F: 1/4“ BRUSHED ALUMINUM PANEL WITH APPLIED PORCELAIN/ENAMEL EXTERIOR GRAPHIC, FINAL GRAPHIC TBD
G: 7” DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM BASE, POWDER COATED P2

POST TO BE INSTALLED INTO LANDSCAPING
FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE
VECTOR GRAPHICS TO BE PROVIDED BY SKY DESIGN

3 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SECTION
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

4 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SECTION
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

1'-4"

1"

6" 1" 5" VARIES

4"

1/8"

1/8"

AB
ED

1/4"

4 1/2"
4"

F

1'-4"

3'-5 1/2"

AS NOTEDCWB

GRAPHICS: BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID

S-4.0

5 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - GRAPHIC DETAIL
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

1'-4"

6'-6"

4"

7"

5"

9'-9"

3'-5 1/2"

1/4"

ACB

D

E

G

1 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - FRONT ELEVATION
 SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

2 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SIDE ELEVATION
 SCALE: 3/4" = 1'-0"

4
S-4.0

3
S-4.0

F

MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
A: FABRICATED BRUSHED ALUMINUM BUTTERFLIES WITH 1/8” ALUMINUM FACES POWDER COATED P3 & P4
B: ALUMINUM TUBING ARM, BRACKET AND COUNTERWEIGHT; BALL BEARING BRACKET CONNECTION TO CENTER POST 

SHOULD TO ROTATE WHEN ACTIVATED BY WIND/BREEZE, POWDER COATED P2
C: 5” DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM FINIAL, POWDER COATED P2
D:  4“ DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM POST, POWDER COATED P2
E: BRUSHED ALUMINUM “L” BRACKET WELDED TO POST AND BACK OF GRAPHIC PANEL, POWDER COATED P2
F: 1/4“ BRUSHED ALUMINUM PANEL WITH APPLIED PORCELAIN/ENAMEL EXTERIOR GRAPHIC, FINAL GRAPHIC TBD
G: 7” DIAMETER BRUSHED ALUMINUM BASE, POWDER COATED P2

POST TO BE INSTALLED INTO LANDSCAPING
FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE
VECTOR GRAPHICS TO BE PROVIDED BY SKY DESIGN

3 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SECTION
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

4 BUTTERFLY GARDEN ID - SECTION
 SCALE: 3" = 1'-0"

1'-4"

1"

6" 1" 5" VARIES

4"

1/8"

1/8"

AB
ED

1/4"

4 1/2"
4"

F

1'-4"

3'-5 1/2"

CARRIE W. BROWN Client: Gwinnett Environmental and Heritage Center / Agency: sky design / conceptual public art installation + interpretive design

MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:
A: 12” DEEP REINFORCED CONCRETE WALL
B: 2” DEEP RECESS IN CONCRETE WALL, CAST AS WALL IS BEING CONSTRUCTED
C: 1” DEEP FABRICATED ALUMINUM LETTERS, PAINTED P2, ACTUAL COPY TO BE DETERMINED
D: 2” DEEP PROTRUSION IN CONCRETE WALL, CAST AS WALL IS BEING CONSTRUCTED
E: 1/8” THICK ROUTED ALUMINUM GRAPHIC, P3 POWDER COATING, PIN MOUNTED/SECURED TO RADIUSED CONCRETE
F: 1/8” THICK ROUTED ALUMINUM GRAPHIC, P4 POWDER COATING, PIN MOUNTED/SECURED TO RADIUSED CONCRETE
G: 1/8” THICK ROUTED ALUMINUM GRAPHIC, P2 POWDER COATING, PIN MOUNTED/SECURED TO RADIUSED CONCRETE
H: 1/8” THICK ROUTED ALUMINUM ACCENT GRAPHIC PIECE, P2 POWDER COATING, SECURED TO RADIUSED GRAPHIC PANEL “G”
I: 1/8” THICK ROUTED ALUMINUM ACCENT GRAPHIC PIECE, P4 POWDER COATING, SECURED TO RADIUSED GRAPHIC PANEL “F”
J: 1” DEEP FABRICATED ALUMINUM CABINET, P1 POWDER COATING
K: 1” DEEP FABRICATED ALUMINUM CABINET, P3 POWDER COATING, SECURE TO WALL VIA “L” BRACKETS
L: BRACKET 

FIELD VERIFY ALL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO MANUFACTURE
VECTOR GRAPHICS TO BE PROVIDED BY SKY DESIGN
FINAL DONOR TEXT/LOGOS TO BE PROVIDED BY THE CENTER AND INCLUDED BY THE GRAPHICS VENDOR

AS NOTEDCWB

GRAPHICS: DONOR WALL

Gold Level Donors (gifts of $25,000 and up)

Gold Level Donors (gifts of $25,000 and up)

Silver Level Donors (gifts of $10,000 - $24,999)

82'-10"

14'-2"
R-86.5

2'-6"
R-77.8

38'-6"
R-86.5

27'-8"
R-86.7

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-6"

1'-6"

1
S-2.2

5
S-2.02

S-2.0

S-2.0

4 RADIUS & WALL DIMENSIONS - PLAN VIEW
 SCALE: NTS

R-25.0 / 27’-8”

R-86.7 / 38’-6”

R-77.8 / 2’-6”

R-86.5 / 14’-2” TOTAL LENGTH: 82’-10”

3 DONOR WALL ELEVATION - SIDE
 SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

2 DONOR WALL ELEVATION - DETAIL
 SCALE: 1" = 1'-0"

1 DONOR WALL ELEVATION 
 SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

12”

1/
8"

1/
8"

1/
8"

1/
8"

(G
R

AD
E 

BE
H

IN
D

 W
AL

L)

2”2”

1"

1/
8"

1"

1'-9 1/2"

1'-6"

1'-6"

9"

EQ.

APPROX. 5” (TBD)

EQ.

VARIES

1'-6 1/4"

1'-6"

1'-6"

VARIES

A

A

F

I

H

G

C

E

J

B C D

B AF

H I JF GE

5 GRAPHIC DETAIL - ELEVATION
 SCALE: 1” = 1’-0”

1'-1 3/4"

1'-1 3/4"

1"

K

L-BRACKET

E

8
S-2.2

#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



Artist Statement

The title of this work is called “Woman in the Mirror”. A young girl sits at a mirror gazing into the
mirror. She is confident, determined, and courageous. On the other side of the mirror is a
woman smiling back at her. The mirror is a representation of the future of the woman becoming.

References
Ray Wetzel
Director/Cuator
Gadsden Museum of Art
256-546-7365
rwetzel@cityofgadsden.com

Dr. Ernesten Sherow
Dean of Arts and humanities
Talladega College
334-318-7341
esherow@talladega.edu

Morgan Wellens
Owner
Frameworthy Gallery
404-565-4202
morgan@frameworthygallery.com

Budget
I am requesting $1,000 to cover payment and materials.

LeMarques Manuel McClide
www.lemarquesmcclide.com
404-246-0704
lmcclide@gmail.com

#.

Packet page:...

mailto:rwetzel@cityofgadsden.com
mailto:lmcclide@gmail.com


#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



#.

Packet page:...



Written by :Prepared For  :
Moses  M iyag iCi ty  o f  Dunwoody

WOMEN'S HISTORY
MONTH MURAL
PROPOSAL

H
A

N
D

S
 O

F
M

O
S

ES

#.

Packet page:...



ARTIST
STATEMENT

My name is Moses Miyagi and I 
am a painter, skateboarder and 
musician born and rasised in 
Georgia. 

I have been a part of the 
art community for the past 4
years.
 
Currently, the main focus of my 
art has been African dieties, 
mythology and alternate worlds.
I take inspiration from skate 
culture, Nigerian abstract art, 
religious paintings and weave 
elements of all into my works.

Below is my contact info f you 
would like to get in touch or view 
more of my work:

thehandsofmoses@gmail.com
rebrand.ly/moses
(404) 749-6172
@hands.of.moses

#.

Packet page:...



MURAL
PROPOSAL

For my mural I want to explore the concept of
duality as it pertains to feminity and
womenhood. Women face many challenges
and hardships on a daily basis, from society's
pressure to look a certain way to the
imbalance of responsibility in the home and
unrealistic expectations placed on them. 

Although women face such a harsh reality
everyone has the choice to grow from their
trauma or let it hinder them. My piece will be a
depiction of a women who has chosen to rise
above her circumstances juxtaposed against
a women who has yet not. 

The image above is the main inspiration for
my piece. Essentially it will be my own personal
take on light vs. dark in relation to feminity.
Duality is defined as "a balanced interaction of
opposite and competing powers. However
these forces are not just opposites; they are
complementary" The two women in my
painting will each represent one of these
forces.

#.

Packet page:...



THANK
YOU

#.

Packet page:...



City of Dunwoody Parks & Rec
Art Commission Contract

This agreement is made this ________day of __________________,_____by and between:
 
Artist’s Name:            
Address:            
Phone:  
E-mail:      
and
Patron’s Name:                
Address:        
Phone: 
E-mail:     

The parties agree as follows:  

1. The Project: Patron is commissioning a work of art created by the Artist. Subject matter will 
be described herein.
2. Right of Refusal: It is the intent of this contract that the Artist creates artwork for the Patron 
that the Patron will purchase the work. 
3. Copyright: Artist reserves the common-law copyright to all works commissioned by Patron 
that are created by the Artist, including all reproduction rights and the right to claim statutory 
copyright. The Patron may reproduce no work without the prior written approval of Artist.
4. Payment Amounts: The parties for the individual artwork will decide artist fee. Fee will be 
based upon size and complexity of completed work and will be consistent with other comparable 
works by Artist at the time of sale. Parties will agree to price in writing prior to the commencement of 
the artwork. The Artist and Patron will mutually determine size.
5. Payment Terms: A nonrefundable deposit of one- half of the artist fee is required before work 
commences. Cost of materials will be indicated in the price agreement. Payment in full is due upon 
receipt of artwork(s). 
6. Contract Terms: Additional terms as described on the attached initial Request for 
Qualifications. 

14 February 2022

Moses Miyagi

City of Dunwoody Parks & Rec

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Rd., Dunwoody, GA 30338

678-382-6853

rachel.waldron@dunwoodyga.gov

9058 Bob Jackson Drive, Jonesboro, GA 30238

404-749-6172

thehandsofmoses@gmail.com

#.

Packet page:...



INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS:
Artist agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY, its mayor, council 
members, officers, agents and employees from and against any and all liability, damages, claims, 
suits, liens, and judgments, for whatever nature, including claims for contribution and/or 
indemnification, for injuries to or death of any person or persons, or damage to the property or 
other rights of any person or persons to the extent arising out of and attributed to the negligent 
errors, acts, or omissions of the Artist. Artist’s obligation to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold 
harmless, as set forth hereinabove shall include any matter arising out of any patent, trademark, 
copyright, or service mark, or any actual or alleged unfair competition disparagement of product or 
service, or other business tort of any type whatsoever, or any actual or alleged violation of
trade regulations. 
Artist further agrees to protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the CITY, its mayor, council 
members, officers, agents, and employees from and against any and all claims or liability for 
compensation under the Worker's Compensation Act arising out of injuries sustained by any 
employee of the Artist.

SIGNATURE REQUIRED before artwork commences.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement on the day and year 
written above.

Artist Patron

#.

Packet page:...



WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ��ƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�

�ƌƚŝƐƚ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�

�ƌƚŝƐƚ�EĂŵĞ͗���

�ĚĚƌĞƐƐͬ>ŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ͗��

dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�EƵŵďĞƌ͗��

�ŝƚǇ͗�� ��^ƚĂƚĞ͗� ��ŝƉ͗�

�ŵĂŝů͗� �tĞďƐŝƚĞ͗��

�ƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚ��ŽŶƚĂĐƚ�/ŶĨŽƌŵĂƚŝŽŶ�

�ƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚ͛Ɛ�EĂŵĞ͗���

�ĞǀĞůŽƉĞƌͬKǁŶĞƌͬ�ŐĞŶƚ͛Ɛ�EĂŵĞ�;ŝĨ�ĚŝĨĨĞƌĞŶƚͿ͗��

dĞůĞƉŚŽŶĞ�EƵŵďĞƌ͗��

�ĚĚƌĞƐƐ͗��

�ŝƚǇ͗�� ��^ƚĂƚĞ͗� ��ŝƉ͗�

�ŵĂŝů͗��

dŚĞ�ĨŽůůŽǁŝŶŐ�ŝƚĞŵƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͘�

��� ZĞƐƵŵĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ĂƌƚŝƐƚ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƉŚŽƚŽŐƌĂƉŚŝĐ�Žƌ�ǀŝĚĞŽ�ƌĞƉƌĞƐĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ŽĨ�ĂƌƚŝƐƚ͛Ɛ�ĞǆŝƐƚŝŶŐ�ǁŽƌŬ͕
ƉƌĞĨĞƌĂďůǇ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�ŽĨ�ƉƵďůŝĐ�Ăƌƚ͘��>ŝŶŬƐ�ƚŽ�ǁĞďƐŝƚĞƐ�Žƌ�ƐŽĐŝĂů�ŵĞĚŝĂ�ĐĂŶ�ĂůƐŽ�ďĞ�ƐƵďŵŝƚƚĞĚ�ƚŽ�ĚĞŵŽŶƐƚƌĂƚĞ�ǁŽƌŬƐ�
ŽĨ�Ăƌƚ͘��

��� �ƌƚŝƐƚ�ƌĞŶĚĞƌŝŶŐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ŝŶĐůƵĚŝŶŐ�ƐƉĞĐŝĨŝĐ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ĞůĞŵĞŶƚƐ͕�ŵĞĚŝƵŵ͕�ŵĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ͕
ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ĂŶǇ�ǁŽƌŬ�ƚŚĂƚ�ǁŝůů�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞ�ůŽĐĂů͕�ƐƚĂƚĞ�Žƌ�ĨĞĚĞƌĂů�ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ͘����

��� WƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�;ƐŝƚĞ�ƉůĂŶͿ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĚĞƐĐƌŝƉƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ǁŚǇ�ƐĂŝĚ�ůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŝƐ�ĂƉƉƌŽƉƌŝĂƚĞ
ĂŶĚ�ĐŽŶƐŝƐƚĞŶƚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�ĨŽƌ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ�WůĂŶ͘��dŚĞ�ĚĞƐŝƌĞĚ�
ůĞŶŐƚŚ�ŽĨ�ƚŝŵĞ�ƐĂŝĚ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝůů�ƌĞŵĂŝŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͘��

��� �ǆƉůĂŶĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ŚŽǁ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŵĞĞƚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƚŚĞŵĞ;ƐͿ�ŽƵƚůŝŶĞĚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�/ŵƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂƚŝŽŶ
WůĂŶ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ�DĂǇŽƌ�ĂŶĚ��ŝƚǇ��ŽƵŶĐŝů͘��

��� �ƌƚŝƐƚ�tĂŝǀĞƌ�ŽĨ�WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�sŝƐƵĂů��ƌƚŝƐƚƐ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ��Đƚ͘

��� WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�KǁŶĞƌ��ŽŶƐĞŶƚ��ĨĨŝĚĂǀŝƚ�ŝŶĚŝĐĂƚŝŶŐ�ĐŽŶƐĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌ�ůŽĐĂƚŝŶŐ�ƐĂŝĚ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽŶ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͘
�ĨƚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽũĞĐƚ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ĨƵůůǇ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĞĚ�ĂŶ��ƌƚ��ĂƐĞŵĞŶƚ�ĨŽƌŵ�ǁŝůů�ďĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ͘��

o �ƌƚ��ĂƐĞŵĞŶƚ�&Žƌŵ
;ŝͿ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�ŽǁŶĞƌ�ƚŽ�ĞƌĞĐƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�Ăƚ�ŶŽ�ĐŽƐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�
ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ůŝĨĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ͖���
;ŝŝͿ�ŐƌĂŶƚƐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ĂŶ�ĞĂƐĞŵĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ůŽĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�WƵďůŝĐ��ƌƚ�ĂŶĚ�ŐƌĂŶƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�Ăůů�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝƚǇ�ƚŽ͕�ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĚŝƐĐƌĞƚŝŽŶ͕�ŵĂŝŶƚĂŝŶ�ƐĂŝĚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĐůĂŝŵ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐŚŝƉ�ŝŶ�ƐĂŝĚ�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ�;ƉƌŝǀĂƚĞ�ƉƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�
ŽŶůǇͿ͖��

Ύ�ƉƉůŝĐĂŶƚƐ�ĂƌĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďůĞ�ĨŽƌ�ŽďƚĂŝŶŝŶŐ�ŶĞĐĞƐƐĂƌǇ�ƉĞƌŵŝƚƐ�ƌĞƋƵŝƌĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶǇ�ŝŶĐƵƌƌĞĚ�Žƌ�ƉƌŽƉŽƐĞĚ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ͘

^ŝŐŶĞĚ�ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��ĂƚĞ͗�ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��

^ĐĂŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĞͲŵĂŝů�ƚŚĞ�ĐŽŵƉůĞƚĞĚ�ĂƉƉůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�Ăůů�ƐƵƉƉŽƌƚŝŶŐ�ĚŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�ƚŽ͗�ƌŽƐĞŵĂƌǇ͘ǁĂƚƚƐΛĚƵŶǁŽŽĚǇŐĂ͘ŐŽǀ�

Moses Miyagi

thehandsofmoses@gmail.com

404-749-6172
229 Pennington Ave SW

Rome GA 30161

City of Dunwoody Parks & Rec

678-382-6853
4800 Ashford Dunwoody Rd.

Dunwoody GA 30338

rachel.waldron@dunwoodyga.gov

#.

Packet page:...

Dehsi
2/17/2022



 

�ĚĚĞŶĚƵŵ�Ϯ�ʹ��ƌƚŝƐƚ�tĂŝǀĞƌ�ŽĨ�WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ��

��

tĂŝǀĞƌ�ŽĨ�WƌŽƉƌŝĞƚĂƌǇ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ��
ĨŽƌ��ƌƚǁŽƌŬ�WůĂĐĞĚ�hƉŽŶ��/dz�WZKW�Zdz�s/���Zd���^�D�Ed���d���ͺͺͺͬͺͺͺͬͺͺͺ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�s�Z��ĂŶĚ���W���

�ƌƚŝƐƚ�ŚĂƐ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶĞĚ�Ă�ǁŽƌŬ�ŽĨ�ǀŝƐƵĂů�Ăƌƚ͘�/Ŷ�ĐŽŶƐŝĚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂƉƉƌŽǀĂů�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚŝƐƚ�ĚĞƐŝŐŶ�ŽĨ�ǀŝƐƵĂů�
Ăƌƚ͘��
��
��^�Z/Wd/KE͗�ƚǇƉĞ͕�ŵƵƌĂů͕�ŵĞĚŝƵŵ͗��

ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��

d/d>�͕���d�͗��ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��

�/D�E^/KE^͗�ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��

���Z�^^ͬ>K��d/KE͗�ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��

��
;͞ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ͟Ϳ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ĂƌƚŝƐƚ�ĂŐƌĞĞƐ�ƚŽ�ǁĂŝǀĞ�ĂŶĚ�ĚŽĞƐ�ŚĞƌĞďǇ�ǁĂŝǀĞ�ǀŽůƵŶƚĂƌŝůǇ�Ăůů�ƌŝŐŚƚƐ�ƚŽ�ĂƚƚƌŝďƵƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�
ŝŶƚĞŐƌŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ĂƐ�ŵĂǇ�ĂƌŝƐĞ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ƚŚĞ�sŝƐƵĂů��ƌƚŝƐƚƐ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ��
�Đƚ�ŽĨ�ϭϵϵϬ͕�ϭϳ�h͘^͘�͘�ΑΑϭϬϲ��ĂŶĚ�ϭϭϯ;ĚͿ�;͟s�Z�͟Ϳ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ůŽĐĂů͕�ƐƚĂƚĞ͕�ĨŽƌĞŝŐŶ�Žƌ�ŝŶƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶĂů�ůĂǁ͕�ĂƐ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚůǇ�
ĚƌĂĨƚĞĚ�Žƌ�ĂƐ�ŵĂǇ�ďĞ�ŚĞƌĞĂĨƚĞƌ�ĂŵĞŶĚĞĚ͕�ƚŚĂƚ�ĐŽŶǀĞǇƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐĂŵĞ�Žƌ�ƐŝŵŝůĂƌ�ƌŝŐŚƚƐ�;͞DŽƌĂů�ZŝŐŚƚƐ�>ĂǁƐ͟Ϳ͕�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�
ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ͕�ŝƚƐ�ĚŝƐƉůĂǇ͕�ƌĞŵŽǀĂů�ĨƌŽŵ�ĚŝƐƉůĂǇ͕�ĞǆŚŝďŝƚŝŽŶ͕�ŝŶƐƚĂůůĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĐŽŶƐĞƌǀĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ƐƚŽƌĂŐĞ͕�ƐƚƵĚǇ͕�ĂůƚĞƌĂƚŝŽŶ�ĂŶĚ�ĂŶǇ�
ŽƚŚĞƌ�ĂĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�ĐŽŶĚƵĐƚĞĚ�ďǇ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͕�ŝƚƐ�ŽĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ͕�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�ĂŐĞŶƚƐ͕�ĐŽŶƚƌĂĐƚŽƌƐ͕�ůŝĐĞŶƐĞĞƐ͕�ƐƵĐĐĞƐƐŽƌƐ�Žƌ�ĂƐƐŝŐŶƐ͘�/Ĩ�ƚŚĞ�
tŽƌŬ�ŝƐ�ŝŶĐŽƌƉŽƌĂƚĞĚ�ŝŶƚŽ�Ă�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ƐƵĐŚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ�ĐĂŶŶŽƚ�ďĞ�ƌĞŵŽǀĞĚ�ĨƌŽŵ�ƚŚĞ�ďƵŝůĚŝŶŐ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ƉŚǇƐŝĐĂů�
ĚĞĨĂĐĞŵĞŶƚ͕��
ŵƵƚŝůĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĂůƚĞƌŶĂƚŝŽŶ͕�ĚŝƐƚŽƌƚŝŽŶ͕�ĚĞƐƚƌƵĐƚŝŽŶ͕�Žƌ�ŽƚŚĞƌ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�;ĐŽůůĞĐƚŝǀĞůǇ͕�͞DŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ͟Ϳ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�
tŽƌŬ͕�ĂƌƚŝƐƚ�ǁĂŝǀĞƐ�ĂŶǇ�ĂŶĚ�Ăůů�ƐƵĐŚ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ƵŶĚĞƌ�ĂŶǇ�DŽƌĂů�ZŝŐŚƚƐ�>ĂǁƐ�ĂƌŝƐŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�Žƌ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ĂŶǇ�ĐƵƌƌĞŶƚ�
Žƌ�ĨƵƚƵƌĞ�ŽǁŶĞƌƐ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŝƚĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ŝƚƐ�ĂŐĞŶƚƐ͕�ŽĨĨŝĐĞƌƐ�ĂŶĚ�ĞŵƉůŽǇĞĞƐ͕�ĨŽƌ�DŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ͘��
��
dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĂďƐŽůƵƚĞ�ƌŝŐŚƚ�ƚŽ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞ͕�ŵŽĚŝĨǇ͕�ĚĞƐƚƌŽǇ͕�ƌĞŵŽǀĞ͕�ƌĞůŽĐĂƚĞ͕�ŵŽǀĞ͕�ƌĞƉůĂĐĞ͕�ƚƌĂŶƐƉŽƌƚ͕�ƌĞƉĂŝƌ�
Žƌ�ƌĞƐƚŽƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ͕�ŝŶ�ǁŚŽůĞ�Žƌ�ŝŶ�ƉĂƌƚ͕�ŝŶ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ƐŽůĞ�ĚŝƐĐƌĞƚŝŽŶ͘��
��
dŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŚĂƐ�ŶŽ�ŽďůŝŐĂƚŝŽŶ�ƚŽ�ƉƵƌƐƵĞ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�Žƌ�ĚĂŵĂŐĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ�ĚŽŶĞ�
ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ͘�,ŽǁĞǀĞƌ͕�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŵĂǇ�ƉƵƌƐƵĞ�ĐůĂŝŵƐ�ĂŐĂŝŶƐƚ�ƚŚŝƌĚ�ƉĂƌƚŝĞƐ�ĨŽƌ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ�Žƌ�
ĚĂŵĂŐĞ�Žƌ�ƚŽ�ƌĞƐƚŽƌĞ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ�ŝĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽƌŬ�ŚĂƐ�ďĞĞŶ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĞĚ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ͘�/Ŷ�ƚŚĞ�ĞǀĞŶƚ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚŚĞ�
�ŝƚǇ�ƉƵƌƐƵĞƐ�ƐƵĐŚ�Ă�ĐůĂŝŵ͕�ŝƚ�ƐŚĂůů�ŶŽƚŝĨǇ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚŝƐƚ͕�ĂŶĚ��ƌƚŝƐƚ�ƐŚĂůů�ĐŽŽƉĞƌĂƚĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ͛Ɛ�ĞĨĨŽƌƚƐ�ƚŽ�ƉƌŽƐĞĐƵƚĞ�ƐƵĐŚ�
ĐůĂŝŵƐ͘��
��
/Ĩ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ŵŽĚŝĨŝĞƐ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚǁŽƌŬ�ǁŝƚŚŽƵƚ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚŝƐƚ͛Ɛ�ĐŽŶƐĞŶƚ�ŝŶ�Ă�ŵĂŶŶĞƌ�ƚŚĂƚ�ŝƐ�ƉƌĞũƵĚŝĐŝĂů�ƚŽ��ƌƚŝƐƚ͛Ɛ�
ƌĞƉƵƚĂƚŝŽŶ͕��ƌƚŝƐƚ�ƌĞƚĂŝŶƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝŐŚƚ�ƚŽ�ĚŝƐĐůĂŝŵ�ĂƵƚŚŽƌƐŚŝƉ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚǁŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�ĂĐĐŽƌĚĂŶĐĞ�ǁŝƚŚ�ϭϳ�h͘^͘�͘�Α�ϭϬϲ��
;ĂͿ�;ϮͿ͘��
��
�� ��
� �

02 14 22

Brook Run Skate Park, 4770 N. Peachtree Rd.

4'x8' mural on plywood

#.

Packet page:...



 

�ƌƚŝƐƚ�ďĞĂƌƐ�ƚŚĞ�ƐŽůĞ�ƌĞƐƉŽŶƐŝďŝůŝƚǇ�ĨŽƌ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ��ŝƚǇ�ǁŝƚŚ�ĂŶǇ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ƌƚŝƐƚ͛Ɛ��ĚĚƌĞƐƐ�ĨŽƌ�
EŽƚŝĐĞ͘�EŽƚŝĐĞ�ŽĨ�ĐŚĂŶŐĞƐ�ŵƵƐƚ�ďĞ�ŵĂŝůĞĚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ��ƵŶǁŽŽĚǇ��ƌƚƐ��ŽŵŵŝƐƐŝŽŶ͕�ϰϴϬϬ��ƐŚĨŽƌĚ��ƵŶǁŽŽĚǇ�
ZŽĂĚ͕��ƵŶǁŽŽĚǇ͕�'ĞŽƌŐŝĂ�ϯϬϯϰϲ͘��
��

�/dz��'�E�z��
�ŐĞŶĐǇ͗�� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��
�ƵƚŚŽƌŝǌĞĚ��ŐĞŶƚ͗�ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ��
�ĚĚƌĞƐƐ͗��� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
�ŵĂŝů͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
WŚŽŶĞ͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
^/'E�dhZ�͗���
��

ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�

��d�͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͬͺͺͺͺͺ�ͬͺͺͺͺͺ��
��
�Zd/^d��
�Zd/^d�ƵŶĚĞƌƐƚĂŶĚƐ�ƚŚĞ�ĞĨĨĞĐƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚŝƐ�ǁĂŝǀĞƌ�ĂŶĚ�ŚĞƌĞďǇ�ĂĐŬŶŽǁůĞĚŐĞƐ�ƚŚĂƚ��Zd/^d�ŝƐ�ƐƵƌƌĞŶĚĞƌŝŶŐ�ƚŚĞ�ƌŝŐŚƚƐ�
ĚĞƐĐƌŝďĞĚ�ŚĞƌĞŝŶ�ǁŝƚŚ�ƌĞƐƉĞĐƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�tŽƌŬ͘��
��
�ƌƚŝƐƚ͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
�ĚĚƌĞƐƐ͗��� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
�ŵĂŝů͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
WŚŽŶĞ͗���� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
^/'E�dhZ�͗��� ͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺͺ�
��d�͗����
��

ͺͺͺͺͺͬͺͺͺͺͺ�ͬͺͺͺͺͺ��

�� ��
� �

City of Dunwoody Parks & Rec
Rachel Waldron

4800 Ashford Dunwoody Rd., Dunwoody, GA 30338
rachel.waldron@dunwoodyga.gov
678-382-6853

Moses Miyagi
229 Pennington Ave SW, Rome, GA 30161
thehandsofmoses@gmail.com
404-749-6172

#.

Packet page:...


	 - Approval of February 1, 2022 Dunwoody Art Commission Meeting Minutes
	 - Under the Canopy at Ashford Lane Mural
	 - Women's History Mural -  Patterson
	 - Women's History Mural - Sadowski
	 - Women's History Mural - Orr
	 - Women's History Mural - Broom
	tmpCB8.tmp
	RFQ 21-09
	Art Commission Contract
	Public Art Application 11.30

	 - Women's History Mural - LeMarques
	tmp10C0.tmp
	Women's History Mural Proposal_Moses
	Art Commission Contract-signed
	Public Art Application 11.30- signed

	 - Women's History Mural - Moses

